

January 25, 2022

Dear Family Member,

I wanted to take a few moments and update you on the status of our most recent COVID-19 outbreak in our Extended Care Facility. Our positive residents are doing well and many have already recovered. We currently have four residents that are still considered positive and within their 10 days of isolation. All residents in our facility were COVID tested yesterday and all remain negative. Today, we have tested all staff members and have no new positives to report. We will do another round of testing both residents and staff next week.

As I shared in previous communications, NY State Department of Health is now requiring a negative COVID test for all visitors. NY State has distributed to us a number of COVID At-Home tests that we can provide for you. Please know that we do not know how long this supply will last. We have been told that visitor testing is a temporary requirement for the current outbreak season. I am hopeful that as the infection rates decrease, the Department of Health will no longer require this of you.

On behalf of all our residents and staff, I want to thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely,

Fortunato Scerbo III

Administrator